‘ Title: Licensing Panel (Non Licensing Act 2003
el

. Date: 13 May 2019
Brighton & Hove Y
City Council Time: 10.00am

Venue Room G79

Members: | Councillors:
O'Quinn, Deane and C Theobald

Contact: Penny Jennings
Democratic Services Officer

01273 291214
greg.weaver@brighton-hove.gov.uk

The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users,
(.; including lifts and toilets

Infra-red hearing aids are available for use during
the meeting. If you require any further information
or assistance, please contact the receptionist on

Panel

e

(7p)

S

= — arrival.

—

(&)

m g FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

LL If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by

(qp) the nearest available exit. You will be directed to
the nearest exit by council staff. It is vital that you

C o h it b il staff. It is vital th
— o follow their instructions:

AN

e e You should proceed calmly; do not run and do

O not use the lifts;

< e Do not stop to collect personal belongings;

e Once you are outside, please do not wait

O) immediately next to the building, but move

C some distance away and await further

"7) instructions; and

c e Do not re-enter the building until told that it is

) safe to do so.

9

-

N cC
N’

L

Democratic Services democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk



LICENSING PANEL (NON LICENSING ACT 2003 FUNCTIONS)

AGENDA
Part One Page
1 TO APPOINT A CHAIR FOR THE MEETING
2 PROCEDURAL BUSINESS

(a) Declaration of Substitutes: Where Councillors are unable to attend a
meeting, a substitute Member from the Licensing Committee may
attend, speak and vote in their place for that meeting.

(b) Declarations of Interest:

(@) Disclosable pecuniary interests;

(b) Any other interests required to be registered under the local
code;

(c) Any other general interest as a result of which a decision on the
matter might reasonably be regarded as affecting you or a
partner more than a majority of other people or businesses in
the ward/s affected by the decision.

In each case, you need to declare

(i) the item on the agenda the interest relates to;

(i) the nature of the interest; and

(i) whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest or some other
interest.

If unsure, Members should seek advice from the committee lawyer

or administrator preferably before the meeting.

(c) Exclusion of Press and Public: To consider whether, in view of the
nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration.
NOTE: Any item appearing in Part Two of the Agenda states in its
heading the category under which the information disclosed in the
report is exempt from disclosure and therefore not available to the
public.

A list and description of the exempt categories is available for public
inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls.
3 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PRIVATE HIRE OPERATOR LICENCE 5-44

Report of the Executive Director, Neighbourhoods, Communities and
Housing (copy attached)

Contact Officer: Alex Evans Tel: 0127329
Ward Affected: All Wards



LICENSING PANEL (NON LICENSING ACT 2003 FUNCTIONS)

NOTE: There may be more than one item on this agenda, and as such the
item you are interested in may not be heard until later in the day.
However, the Chair reserves the right to alter the running order of the
agenda at the start of the meeting without prior notice.

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.

Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on
disc, or translated into any other language as requested.

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Penny Jennings,
(01273 291214, email greg.weaver@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email
democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk

Date of Publication - Friday, 3 May 2019



http://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk




LICE

(NON - LICENSING AC T

NSING COMMITTEE Agenda Item3

Brighton and Hove City Council

PANEL

Application for a new Private Hire Operator Licence
Applicant: Ola UK Private Ltd
Date of Meeting: 13 May 2019
Report of: Executive Director of Neighbourhoods Community and Housing
Contact Officer: Name: Alex Evans, Licensing Enforcement Officer/

Jim Whitelegg, Regulatory Services Manager

Email: ::S;Ev:: Z?/t;:: r\‘:l(l:ri‘t-ele @brighton- Tel: (01273)
' -EOV. : EeCNE ' 296658/292438

hove.gov.uk
Ward(s)
affected: Al

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT AND POLICY CONTEXT

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

To consider the application from Ola UK Private Limited of office Queensbury
House 104 - 109 Queens Road, Brighton. BN1 3XF for the grant of a Private
Hire Operator’s Licence under the Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle (PHV)
legislation: which has been made under Section 55, Part 2 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (the 1976 Act).

Ola is a registered company. Their head office is located at Ola UK Private
Limited, 1 Primrose Street, London, United Kingdom. EC2A 2EX.

Each licencing authority is empowered to set its own licensing objectives as
long as they are reasonable. Brighton & Hove City Council’s licensing
objectives are set out as follows:

‘The council will adopt and carry out its Hackney Carriage and private hire |
Licensing functions with a view to promoting the following licensing
objectives:-

e The prevention of crime and disorder, safeguarding of children & the
vulnerable and the protection of the public.

e The safety and health of the public and drivers.

¢ Vehicle safety, comfort and access.

e Encouraging environmental sustainability.

In promoting these licensing objectives, the council will expect to see licence
holders and applicants continuously demonstrate they can meet or exceed



mailto:Evans@brighton-hove.gov.uk/Jim.whitelegg@brighton-hove.gov.uk
mailto:Evans@brighton-hove.gov.uk/Jim.whitelegg@brighton-hove.gov.uk
mailto:Evans@brighton-hove.gov.uk/Jim.whitelegg@brighton-hove.gov.uk

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

specifications set by the council in the four licensing objectives and the
objectives will be taken into account by the council when making decisions.’

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the Sub-Committee determine an application for the Grant of a Private
Hire Operators (PHO) Licence under the Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle (PHV)
legislation: namely, Section 55, Part 2 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (the 1976 Act).

Options

The Sub-Committee may:

e Grant the Operator’s licence for a 5 year period.

e Grant the Operator’s licence for a limited duration up to 5 years.

e Grant the Operator’s licence with such additional conditions as the
Panel consider reasonably necessary.

e Refuse the application. This carries a Right of Appeal to Magistrates
Court

If the Sub-Committee chooses option 4 they must be satisfied that OLA are
not “fit and proper person” to hold an Operator’s licence (as set out in s55 of
the 1976 Act) and give their reasons for the decision reached.

BACKGROUND

The Council Standard Conditions, which are contained in the Blue Handbook
for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire, Drivers, Vehicles and Operators 5™
Edition which was approved by the Licensing Committee on the 29 November
2018, provide a minimum standard of expectation of Private Hire Operators
Licensed within the City of Brighton and Hove.

All operator licenses usually run for 5 years, this licence, if granted, would
therefore expire in May 2024

The Taxi Licensing Office received an application for a Private Hire Operators
Licence on 6 December 2018 a copy of the application can be found at
Appendix A



3.4

3.5

4.1

5.0

OLA UK Private Limited intend to operate an APP based booking platform for
providing transportation services through private hire vehicles and hackney
carriage vehicles on their platform. OLA UK Private Limited is one of the
group companies on ANI Technologies Private Limited, which is a technology
company providing an online platform for Taxi / Private Hire services based
out of India. ANI Technologies operates under the brand name “OLA” and
has a presence in more than 110 cities in India. OLA has successfully
launched its operations in Australia and is desirous of expanding its
operations in the UK. As of August 2018, OLA has begun its commercial
operations in South Wales, Bristol area, Exeter and areas in the Midlands and
Northern England.

OLA put forward on a voluntary basis a Memorandum of Understanding
regarding out of town drivers. As part of the Memorandum of Understanding
they confirm that only Brighton and Hove licenced drivers and vehicles will be
used under their Brighton and Hove Operators Licence, they have also stated
that any out of town driver/vehicles that come into the City to drop off will only
be permitted to complete a maximum of 2 pick-ups within a 24 hours period.
The reason for this is to avoid one way drop offs and to optimise driver
earnings. The proposed Memorandum of Understanding is attached at
Appendix A

The legislation does not mandate the need for consultation in relation to the
application for a grant of a private hire operator’s licence. However, the
Licensing Authority allowed for a period 4 weeks for written representations.

Supportive representations — None received
Opposing representations — 2 representation one being a joint representation
was received,
e GMB Southern Region Brighton & Hove Taxi Section (Andy Peters),
Unite Union SE Region (Cab Section) — Sean Ridley
e George Beresford

A copy of these representations can be found in Appendix B

Identity of the Applicant

Specific DBS checks were supplied for the listed directors for Ola UK Private
LTD as well as certificate of good conduct in relation to one Director.

Inspections and complaints



5.1 The licensing service has inspected Ola’s Brighton & Hove offices on one
occasion in 2019, the office is in the early stages of being set up.

6.0 Relevant Legislation for grant / renewal of an Operator’s Licence

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (The 1976 Act)

provides:-
6.1 s55. Licensing of operators of private hire vehicles.

‘(1) Subject to the provisions of this Part of this Act, a district council shall, on
receipt of an application from any person for the grant to that person of a
licence to operate private hire vehicles grant to that person an operator's
licence:

Provided that a district council shall not grant a licence unless they are
satisfied [-]

(a) that the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold an operator's licence;
and

(b) if the applicant is an individual, that the applicant is not disqualified by
reason of the applicant's immigration status from operating a private hire
vehicle.

(2) [Subject to section 55ZA, every] licence granted under this section shall
remain in force for five years or for such lesser period, specified in the licence,
as the district council think appropriate in the circumstances of the case.

(3) A district council may attach to the grant of a licence under this section
such conditions as they may consider reasonably necessary.

(4) Any applicant aggrieved by the refusal of a district council to grant an
operator's licence under this section, or by any conditions attached to the
grant of such a licence, may appeal to a magistrates' court.’

6.2 The Council thus has a statutory duty to grant the licence unless it considers
that the applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a licence.

6.3 The licence should be granted for a five year period unless there are specific
reasons in the particular circumstances of the case that justify granting the
licence for a shorter period.

6.4 Section 80 of the 1976 Act defines “operate” as follows:- “Operate means in the
course of business to make provision for the invitation or acceptance of
bookings for a private hire vehicle”


https://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=24&crumb-action=replace&docguid=IAF7974B01EE711E681E6A54344F935FC

6.5

6.6

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6.

Section 46(1)(d) makes it clear that anyone acting as an operator must have an
operator’s licence: “(d) no person shall in a controlled district operate any
vehicle as a private hire vehicle without having a current licence under S55 of
this Act” and a local authority cannot grant a licence (s55(1)) “unless they are
satisfied that the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold an operator’s
licence”. Ola UK Private LTD

A private hire operator (PHO) is the person who takes a booking for a private
hire vehicle (PHV) and then dispatches a PHV driven by a licenced private hire
driver (PHD) to fulfil that booking. All three licences (PHO, PHV and PHD)
must have been granted by the same authority.

COMMENTARY ON THE TAXI LICENSING POLICY

Fit and proper in the Context of an Operator

The underlying purpose of this regulatory regime is “... to provide protection to
members of the public who wish to be conveyed as passengers in a motor car
provided by a private hire organisation with a driver” (St Albans District
Council v Taylor [1991] RTR 400 at page 403A-B per Russell LJ).

S55 of the 1976 Act (set out at paragraph 6.1 above) states that an operator
must be fit and proper.

PHV operator responsibilities

PHYV operators have a key role in ensuring that the drivers they employ are fit
and proper persons, and are properly trained in their roles.

As a Licensing Authority, Brighton & Hove City Council requires operators to
demonstrate what steps they are taking to ensure that their drivers are fit and
proper persons, as well as appropriately trained.

The operators’ role goes beyond simply taking bookings and despatching
vehicles. In the course of making a booking and dispatching the vehicle and
driver, the PHO will obtain significant amounts of personal information.

It is therefore vital that PHOs are as trustworthy and reliable as a driver.

Unlike hackney carriage and private hire drivers, the Rehabilitation of
Offenders Act 1974 (Exemptions) (Amendment) Order 2002 does not cover
PHOs. This means that convictions become spent in relation to a PHO.
However, the ruling of the High Court in Adamson v Waveney District Council
means that local authorities can take spent convictions into account when
determining the suitability for a licence. The fact that the role of the PHO is
not an exempt occupation for the 1974 Act means that it is not possible to
obtain an Enhanced DBS check, but they can be asked to obtain a Basic
Disclosure. This can be combined with a statutory declaration as part of the
application process requiring the applicant to list all previous convictions,
together with other material information in a similar fashion to taxi drivers.



7.7

7.8

8.1

8.2

A working test of fitness and propriety for PHOs is “would | be comfortable
providing sensitive information such as holiday plans, movements of my
family or other information to this person, and feel safe in the knowledge that
such information will not be used or passed on for criminal or unacceptable
purposes?”

A licence is granted to the PHO on the basis of their fithess and propriety but
there is no overt mechanism to consider the suitability of those who work for
the PHO. There is no reason why a condition cannot be imposed on the PHO
licence requiring them to undertake checks (for instance enhanced DBS
checks and training) on those they employ/use within their company to satisfy
themselves that they are fit and proper people to undertake that task, and
retain that information that they obtain to demonstrate that compliance to the
local authority. Any failure on the part of the PHO to either comply with this
requirement or act upon information that they obtain (therefore allowing
unsuitable staff to work in positions of trust) would then have serious
implications on the continuing fitness and propriety of the PHO.

Comment on issues raised in representations

Ola have provided a working office landline which is 01273 862323 and
officers have inspected the office on 29 March 2019.

“Operate”, for the purposes of section 55, has been considered in a series of
cases, including Britain v_ ABC Cabs [1981] RTR 395, Windsor_and
Maidenhead Royal Borough Council v Khan [1994] RTR 87, Adur District
Council v Fry [1997] RTR 257 and Bromsgrove District Council v_Powers
(Unreported) (16 July 1998). These cases establish that, in this context,
“operate” does not have its common meaning. Rather, it is a term defined
strictly by section 80(1) as meaning “in the course of business to make
provision for the invitation or acceptance of bookings for a private hire
vehicle”. Therefore, as Dyson J said in Powers:

“... [T]he definition of the word ‘operate’ focuses on the
arrangements pursuant to which a private hire vehicle is
provided and not the provision of the vehicle itself....
[T]he word ‘operate’ is not to be equated with, or taken as
including, the providing of the vehicle, but refers to the
antecedent arrangements.”

In terms of the issue raised in the Joint GMB representation as to Ola’s terms of
conditions, and the purpose of a private hire operation, this has been referred to
Ola for comment. However the purpose, nature and requirements of an operator
is set out in the Council’'s Blue Book and in the legislation. It is not considered
that Ola’s terms and conditions are incompatible with the Blue Book
requirements as to operators.

Section 56 of the 1976 Act makes it clear that for the purposes of that part of the
Act every contract for the hire of a private hire vehicle is deemed to be made

10



with the customer and operator who accepts the booking for that vehicle whether
or not he himself provides the vehicle. Where relevant this provision cannot be
overridden by Ola’s terms and conditions. 14.3 of those terms and conditions are
relevant in this respect.

Ola was asked to comment on the representation and they responded that they
did not wish to lodge a formal response at this stage but they would welcome the
opportunity to discuss the issues raised.

Financial Implications:

10

10.1

10.2

There are no direct financial implications arising from the recommendation
made in this report.

Finance Officer Consulted Michael Bentley Date:01.05.2019

Legal Implications:

These are dealt with in the body of the report

Lawyer Consulted: Rebecca Sidell Date:01.05.2019

Equalities Implications:

The primary issue is in relation to disability. There does not appear to be any
issues raised around the other protected characteristics as contained within
the Equality Act 2010. The report contains specific references to the local
authority’s duties under the Act and the local requirements under the ‘Blue
Book’ (wheelchair accessible vehicles and wider duties). It is for the members
to ask for any such information that they consider would assist them to meet
the duties as contained within the Act and the Blue Book in so far as they
apply to the licensing requirements.

Sustainability Implications:

10.3 There are no direct sustainability implications

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices:

Appendix A - Application for a Private Hire Operator Licence and Memorandum of

Understanding

Appendix B- Representations

Documents in Members’ Rooms

11



The Blue Handbook for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers, Vehicles and
Operators (The Blue Book).

Background Documents

The Blue Handbook for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers, Vehicles and
Operators (The Blue Book).

12



Reference 20___ / / PHO_

Brighton & Hove
City Council

APPLICATION FOR A
PRIVATE HIRE OPERATOR LICENCE

|

2. Trading, Person{s) or

Limited Company and Telephone Number i

o rvp gt
PG

~
Trading, Personis) or Limited Company Name Om Uw. ? ?‘“’m LU’MT@

! Addiress(s) oo wivob 4 gk RENET 10 oy

[y 2 LMIGATE T wry

DFFILE 515, REQUS, QUEENSBERRY rouse,
106 gueens Road , BRIGHTDN,
/N 3 e

. Telephone Number (T BEHSE RS 36

f P IITBET WO IS answerid withiy th Clty of Brighton & Hove SHALL &e m%
--LLPON ATQUIRING A FUNCIONAL TELEPNONE- LinE — - o

?/ 3 Ragistered ofice o ot o
ONE FETER LANE
LORDON , ELUAIGR,

oA g A PP - Lased Seavi(e €410 ROOUNG ¢ oo Dus PuleFoiey

ARE Ly AATOMATED . TrEREFIRE 1O dereud CHi AETMILY RE

! 8. Are tvr ooy uunn

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
SoFrecadaey VEE W NGO
S L R gy N

Py T

13



AT COANTET by, e 1 s s, dutes of Bith, ang addnesses of al pannes o7 4

S,

fﬁ} @Wmﬁ a:,eaaqe ey (1 BALASUBRATIMART AT V) 3Ay TUTURY

ADD - 13, QUEEN'S AT MENS ADD ¢ 12 QHEEP W, gmme&q&ee:éi

Mmg NALE of GLAMORYAN, SKUEORD, TAMESIDE , MARFSRD, RRCTDL, DubLey,

 Solinuhe, wowemmmm ErETER AMD KOSé&NDm,e:- Foh MORE DemmiLs PLEASE
%#Fét‘w zzw@% B

Dob -~ 28-03.1 %0 / bob + M-1L. 1934

orIpON ﬁW?S«gf  RePOINNG, ﬂqu&oe

e pelars, o

fiee ho enstiey

aton made”? LLENES WERE QM&gW}’ QW AT, LMQFF

Dy any ("‘,5!.! ’
TRBLs T i
et ikd L a0 ¢ A o 1 08 e vUarS Do O aonpivie tor s o vl wehsrg
‘b&ﬂ&m& qy Ms %ﬁéN womunq AS £ MARILETING M%s.cmm N UCH.
%ﬁ&m& SWRE mAs BEEn wn@uazq AS A TAX PROFESIDNAL 1N THE Wi,
;

% At

L

14



15. Deciarations

AAFINING
DISCLOS!

Ot fEquU

s an ‘rff::nc-:e knowaingly or 1 sondessly (o make o faise S*E!emm OF B et aﬂw i1
RE AND BARRING ;‘DS 1 Brighiton and Hove Tty Councdl oo

Give de zfn.g ;: all Convictions (venather or 01 Spentl, LJ{»EWL L
Aryt S Bahewiour Orders, Criminal Behaviour Orders, Cou
svent nuisance and anng vance or Fixed Penalty N@ir“
S’eau Proceesdings.

Close -:aut?ﬂi'w SOMCHons o any of In
on will nomally ke place. An agmccssr.u
CONSKIBAtoN witen assessing ther propriety

e Cautions, Co
wi High Cour ¥
Of Dusiness g

Criminal Convacﬂunslcautwns

D{e"

Conwction

Conditional Cautions, Community Resolutions, Anti Social Behaviour Orders, Criminal Be
Orders, County Court and High Court Injunctions, including Injunctions to prevent nuisance msd
annoyance or Fixed Penalty Notices {personally or business related)

Plgs
| NONE
Pending Court/Criminal Proceedings
4 Pancding Pro eerngs {if none write none}
3 Court N A ;
NONE

Motoring Convictions

GeRais of ab Motering Con

oS accrued i 1ast 4 vears {if none write none}

Zoday Coury

15



8. You are regured 10 hove o document Settng cut ther poicies and precedures in relation to th'vse with a chsaby; ;ry

{f

E
P

ves ¥ o2
Peass prowit a voy Of ¥o ”pd‘&es and procedures

L. - — . N _ — o - —_— —

Your Declaration, Al applicants - read this section and sign the declaration be!ow

“Bhaiz sformalion you fave provided wi be used for the purposss of kcensing private hire operators licence. the datails of vhich may
i mrcie g, il € may e used o offier Councs praposes wihere this is permitted by ke The Councit i& registersy under ths
Diaa Prosecaiom ACt SEG8 for these purposes. Tivs Authority is under a duty 1o protect the pubiic hunds it administers. We may check

W Wt ¥ Grovitke, Of foamiation provided by a thisd pacty, with other informiation we hold, such: as Council Tax and Housing
agq,gfg_ &3 Thask e scouracy of nformation; (0 prevent or delect cime; and 1o protect public funds i cther vea VS a8 permitea by
iy, B iy 20 shame dus inforation willh offer public edies somevstaring public funds for Hiese purposes, the Polce, Raverue
s Custorns, UK Border Agency and e Department for Work and Pensions (DWF . These may include guvernmen! depanments
el Qosar IODE ERhontEs. Ve will not disclose information about you 10 anyone, unless the law cermits us to. The Councit is the Data
Corrotier f67 e puiposes of the Data Protection Act 1998. i you want to know more about the information we have about you, or
ahe way W uSe VoW DaTation, please wiie o the Council’s Data Protection Officer, King's House. Grand Avenue, Hove”

t hereby consent to the use of such material for such purposes.

Declaration Feass ssue me wath the Soence Lhave anpied for ¢ this famy. | decare that 1o the cest of Ty keowisdge and oehet

the Soremends v 1] ‘“ws o are mﬁms cerrect and that no materat narmcuiar Fas been critien,

Sgres ‘ pae C& ,.S:é: - ZC.:‘.‘ES
Swrew Date .._Q!:t : ,.vLZ__ ; .2/_9.‘@
Sgrez ‘ _ Date _ ~ ;

Seged e Date e
VERFTRG: Yeu vl e isble 16 prosecution 4 you kmvmgy give false information in order to cbtain a Licence,

if you require any help filling in this form please telephone {01273} 294429

Page 4

16

i
N

B, s e s e

~
i




Brighton & Hove
City Council

GUIDELINES RELATING TO THE RELEVANCE OF CAUTIONS AND CORVICTIONS,
CRMMNALBEHKWOK&LOHDERSiNJUHGﬂONS70!3&@53?&3%@&65&&8
ANNOYANCE, COUMTYCOURTAND!HGH€£@RTJ$D$MEN%S&E&F§E%
PENAEﬂfNﬁﬂCESMﬁEmIﬁﬂ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ&APPUSKHQ&SF&R%&ﬁKﬁE?
CARRHKHEAND%HHV&TE%ﬂRE&JCSﬂﬂES.

S egninvEed o 3w 10 oheic o he exin TEN0E % of sty oy

SUBSTHMETS B orole

HOIEL CMIve Or OReratty leeno s A amplsaion ke s

W decing sl COTACTIONS |

WRELE OF 0 Soenn, Daunons

Crsiers, Coun

B e

ShOen

y OF B aove Wil b FRLERTIETL D15 B SEnGus

SCUON L aonmaky e

FERE 10 CRSOIRE S

FEBINCH I U OOneTY 1D DeCome £ hoerssd griver
b ¥

dv Fe and Pw;:m means, hag not Desn deting

< ubtaned. To e rolevant,
CHON and as sueo al inlorma

LT EG ¢

sgrmanen anc

TIERY PR 5

Y MR IR & ey Qe

et e

s T T

%a

3 Buetunainr Chiens, Crign iy

PRIISTOTS

Oann

Court and bign o Risgments aner ?r:xe@ Pargy Moo

S L0 Ay 0T Ineors whion

b
o

G el These guadiliney v

ey

P T

NS, And UasNons 1 suspen,

SO 0 BLsy

Manis with e ovarricing

3 the nul =¥ T TR G i

3y K'?:'ié’!“:“"\} nHMG

e ANy non I8 DTy Y tey o

S O

Sl D offsnce o, However, Sarsons with Corwictinng for

direr O vy OFETIORS

TR O Ol - atulls or other senous .,rimﬂz Wik o rrrnaly De ISSURd wl & ioere STSITS Sulievt T nevein
st Sgs 1 such offences wit be ropeny nvesugated and i BURGONATE WA Nave sy iosnes BoSUETRC perwing P

pEss

CUECOME O e "‘lz‘d"ll‘ag of

L they are subseque Griily COnvictad ey

WIS flne

N senous offerce s Nistons, ooe

CHCLINSIANOGS, MowEver, ¢

L T fare e

LY QIISHOO By

SR

mEang that e Rebandoior

Fu::ﬂ&:r?a_ 2, Y rESREnT Of aopl s

Ao LiCences, the

SH 8% a o awtherily unoger the Ren auon of Offencses Ao 1

TERE D UL SN0l

s Oreng, Drug Offences, Offiences of F ke, Se

PSTONE PWONING Senous

PICES. (8.g. Death ty Dang

esly UNences o oifences of an rebius TS,

a5 &

e nover spent. Tre Coune st RCITHESY (0 ¢

B w Of e podes or enforeing o = E sy

R N0 Genount as for oorracnons,

DY DOUCRS AN Lo

TEALHON IO @ gy

Sl B IS CEUIETSTRITTES, IMCh e

INUACHONS e 8's0 A relevant lacior whore ¢

W

3 B a0 proper. Thess o

CHSE Dams,

17



Hote: Suspension and Revocation

S CASCTENON 10 U

mshaeraiy. Snce ¢

i SUSDENSIN SC e fe“c‘r LD

A0S i 2 parcuar oase

i
5

3
i
s
5]

RS

WG 18 POwE

25 DOWERS Of arvnediBle SUSpENSICn o enmediate

3 sansted theet g merosts of

TR e

TN SR SErOLS DRlER 86 10 warant suth action, he secimon will normally e 1o susnend o

AL, CEUHONS wi DE Yeand 55 Corvitians

Ay

A DEISON WD
for v adoue St oy n

TR @G L JGTY EMISECT

DT

3 & possbny SUBRISIGD 1 ;‘:Jf, O GneE

¥ BOONOS OXNOWES O SUCH tima

nar the Ponce o

S ITENEY CINE oontasT with

en CATTVRGE UNATCOMIN&O L v ntin

10 gunerg 10 WS Potov's aahnginn of a i ang s NErson. Ay Deesnn AhG e T

SN, s YoM U
U A TSR W W SETely ANG weli-0as

| SPOURE eXeect actsn Ly e Drvacier of

{the beance axy

]
’;.
L

S
5
'.
’D
o
3
o

IR IS

Offences or allegations invelving an element of sexual exploitation or violence against children or
wiinerable persons

o s v mant
SO T TIOET +

it

LGRS OGRS, CHuhiunsn o Somag

sfteneg sy fan

“ehsad O not raneag

e R ENREAnT o drver 18 8 and prone RITEOVET vl o8k Ine drver rasents 1o o, he
ALy wE TR THD OOt amnon ad eI S MTE 1han Qouss

Y QUSSH, SRECUEoN A unsubstaneg

TRES

253

SRS

o @l relgvar nionmaion provined
5 Loy

e Ol (xﬁmm BS O he counail. This wik

208
Cas ans e Locs Aatnonty Desg

LA rasnnng

it yiS:mW,.m:;‘x’,'

ek wll miss De Cursuess an s

BLITONTY RS

i
2
hl
Q
n
}1
'Q
&
<
-
it
n
3
=)
i
f{
'%
&
i
&

and GINGT relevanT Sour tacy

Saieenne oh .

f

(
b

2
C‘
‘,,
g
2]
"22
i
o
Q@
: g
ol
=
ot
2
3

&

2

W AMORANT I88ue, mery

TEEeT Y faeos

“i:»; TTRESLIES. §§‘4S R[S0 EXIENUS 10 GINer vuners

BRSO S asw

wdls. This way mean hat tased on trus informanon an S0y
2 IDETCE SURDSNURd, revokas Or not renewer

7 on »w‘“’"k; G I &

SRS

TS SNBULIE e

n Ior @ tbug rsme of

i

tree of ary cauton 7 SoTnDons belore an WBRIGATION 15 Srlsnanes or a minivy
arshCEnt vaEs Orug e

& £oTH >4}

gengent. Where there s avidencs of rahiiteg adrug

2 12000 MSEIC! VUENCE 1o confinm 1o the Oounei's

satsizaction that they an

HI0E WIEE NEOeSSary,

[ RESETES 1D ORI I 388X 45 Own expert menal evic

G0 R

18



Violence

L

TR atrs of s asy T O oD venrs fOmOOnS © ooy

FEINGU Wy vl e sl noiisr

of these offences, apEhes wivre ewde TG

0L COaNE W L LR TR s

\'\fu.,
offerve was cory

T grikan. the domage o3

BELBCUS OF S CAnT i s vne of regre Ss

e cauren b sh

TR OF SRR

esuread prattice o delvernss fr O e

SWE Uus

HUst, e

P

PV Crer s Il fregr viseors whan

M Mo e shontest route o

Cenantiong v OEGre onera UG @y oy

O OIRAT

E IR

o olfences invorng asno ¢ EHECT Sy G

o T

on tx: iy O8N

HGE O orvite b

e astrer oo

RGBS Were avaaerce of GEnoenest Dotao

Discrimination / Hate Offences

S EHIAOL wan a g

QUTON C SorMEslsn O b

el

ERHEWE S e IR ey

POV A east tre

! LOTatTOnS Detoie sy BEROT

Wiinor Road Traffic Offences

atees For minor valfic offsnces shoun non prevest

SO

OOBECRT Iy i o

IO '«f‘w
ave el ol Crivers o

TS, Licence

¥ a\f‘; Ak o oen

Comutied dunng e pe

WSAMan as W luture corouet, ar SECAton Yo hoking o

COETERQE O ;gﬁv:mi RIS

TCTON 10 reohless dnvryg

STNES

B AUNE BT

I8 IR ST,

'{:a«;:w DG TNAE e davers N SEUSOG Ceam

S Qrivingy o hoence will not nooms

wrk oormatly e o

2 Hres yea

Drunkenness

* With @ motor vehicle

SRR HEN e

Catny

WU

LT 0T i 0O De

i Sharge of
ENUN SLLOMEN. AN Soaled ana Msane nCe wik not necessarily ey g 2 VIO Do

T e il

w8t ran years WEE OF Cautions 7 convickons alier he restoran of mer ful DVLA ioence Dt s VTS Wik 08 Qe
3T MR DErE oY T ONE CAUlion T ConvicUon tor thase offences wifl raise Qrads QOUINS 85 TO &0 apolicant's Bress
cariage or pruate g drvers’ icence. At least one year sha

B L8 DR A et

G eanse ialler e restoraton of

& haca"e\: Saniag

OF private Mo Griver's foance. 1 the ay S found T e picome

SOUIU Eaese after wenunen 8 £ COMpEed before o foonre anniontion s ¢

.
.\
5
&

SRy OF drieng g WETS for Nirg and reward wnist under tha Wience

FOENCR fBVORe Immctiatey and be tanned from toidin i & F D

e reStarabon of e il D

FLATEAEN hxt

NGRS S NeR 1o CHsay Sicte Xt 8

Ty e

ar G & nene

SONeRNToNS for drankenress s neies "

HE ACOND! Tk

19



nsurance Offences

= Wi @ enctor vehicke,

e

HrgE Of @ versle wthou!

ot A

SOOI

O RARIE 2EhEVIoLT

SUTTECIHMY 00 s o

T T B RACRTEY 08

OF QT DESEBNGOME Tor fies and rewart win

Pure

Breaches of Licensing Conditions, other Local Authority Offences and Fire Authority Offences -

A ODH] A

S shouid not o

TR0 O

1Y S5, My B CONSEIeran v raned o

CGS Sy e penon of brencs eay De warned

wh oy a0 (e

amy Ban g

Criminal Behaviouwr Orders / injunctions or any other order under the Anti-Social Behaviour and Policing Act
20148

VTSR T pRE A H 1o

asant should pe gray

i sebawinr, when o

e a hoende,

T~

or MRrassment o

G TIOT G By a0ndcen

proceeding with an apy

ce, BRInG D10 cunsic

v of a fhea-year enorn,

Gt 1o the Sonercd

Liwe renamed

o2 ket in St sonfiden

e TN necassany, 18 angltencs

€

aniwll Only Oe aken o account in relaten to the

L3I

Y Ay DErSON KROWINGlY Of e

£ M T eICIMELDT B 3y D8 ANGICATON 'Or A seence,

Procedure for Licensing a Private Hire Operator

. Generd

Py e sEmE GISINGT &% 108 ST e whioh hey rave |

ot i wduoh they o |

1 IO TNE IWETON O acnentance of i

A of ihess wro o &0t e Aot of 19765

Ty WA EharliEes the Serviles OF 3T Davale huieg veru

R VG

vk e seneces o

e g

wohas & ol telenhome, st oF

- and vehicle

THOTY RO INE allaiante

L6 relrsd 160 Nl

DURTIOTS

T3 Hrgmonan

Lol ane SATEC! 0 CURes Lk the Fo 55 Act 2010 wnicn nciuoes 1

¥ O CONGUSE INaT s ol

duties 1o ey

Sy o unaer e Act,

VARG IO enSlrg thiat the e

RETE TSNS O

20



Primary issues for the Council 1o take note of are:

Y IO

S par the ok

et theses v

R 1

i

] nxj iy phere] \nat{y Faaleratis
- PINOSE WA Rarning
o

CHUSE BIMEONE Nas §

il Chaoran,

1.4

it alienst 20

sure disaliec FRISSENGeS i whesohunrs recs:

= v st Argie swter &g,
w8 & et servioe any Onen

i vRcles ars whesichar aoosssnle,

vy eyl

{75 5 TR

1.5 15 a rsuirement i 1he aperaiars can joalze!

What iz ren

PIGE Wit oy

2y 35 T OTRATLE DSy

exer Une has Do g

Of B e o ::, wna orf E:‘zf: sty

HOY e thens Pas Do

QrOAHE D Cise

e S v

W

s

IR

TR LEETTG

o rsinneii 1o

0y gdey

T

2. The Qperator
2.7 The supbcavn iom

;5

ST DE Cony

ele and returmad 1o e

gl U

2.2 Bvery aoploant wi 08 checked to ensure man ey are

W O oot of NL"C)HO & 1a

AH

a8,

S TC MEke DoSngs In parson an

el

AN

¢}l"g
2.4.1 nean, adsouatel

2.4.2 tronures we

Cvenuied ana kL Do iy oo

tenuate sexting facktes.

CEEION UTETESES 10 DE HCeNSe must e stualed withies e (st

MaTeY U

CRErAlr May O LLESe drvers and vehicies also icensen oy &ég;mm & Hove Gty Coun

ywhich tie uwi NavE GOCESS Must %*e:‘om—*&‘ 2 punkc Habiity rigus

pte 234

T OORrAOG MEnosEs MRWDE reCures G OIE CRErallr ' s resnans

ST

dathongac offic

LEBARLD

O DAY ST I TRaY thel

AT L QLIRS Mmoo G ol use of i BTy

Q2

IO “(j' HY A T

e Diresior o Punio Mesi anr

ot an O

RGNS L‘C:‘:?‘xijﬁ
2.10 Al operators s

drivers of whzelchar acoessinie v #

B TRy ;:.f‘L’ﬁiv;"‘E s LITRET mey W e

2ney (DVSAL

ST Of 10 Soantrenen D i

OGS TS &

SO0 D00 WK SX0OSSWE NS

nOREIGn & Move Velng S OPETalEd unose iy

T A

&
I
o

KECRINEMS Grg MIBLI0 e SasiRey of e CREE TES

CwWIhiCH affact e operations o TR Camen QA wneisy the tenms ot i

sononions of

<. Case v nas "‘3:3 et anyone making rrovision for the ace

0 Shlenancs of i}C’D‘\’ﬁi: s

4

T SLILIY DFOVSION 18

Made (s nciudes such

X rvaespasyeie o
. DRSS e

SCh @:‘:{r‘r&zv‘r&)s st be fulfiled by arivers anc v TEAS Y

CEeELsr

 BoCking & moliie el ons I & GG orer ae e OrE iy

SIAUNg 1 A

21



Prwate Hire VYelhicle Qperators Licence conditions made under the Local Government {(Miscellaneous Provisions} Act 1976.

1. denpaeiation

of 3o

a0y 10 S0t of e somnay

HIESTRS P

A 10 OIS A QURATICH 0T

CFOSLAM TR @ g relerense 10 any ame

(R

2. Tiwe records to be kept by the Operator

2.3 T ro00rmin e 1 et oy the opemien unds Sscuo

CGovernmant il

e AS

G, ORI computar System or gther

S

o 0r0LLCES O

HEARAR T e

Y DOOANG DY @ DOVED

umy

y T

Wk wp pork ot tdhe t

o

of ook g Bnd o3l Sign Oof the venn .
25 At e, Dy 1seohone, DerSonal Car, Or va a matile appi.

TS TR S0 §

rirgcien piher by the Opersion 10 anoiher oensed CoGrator O A8 AcSERE Dy

eoon OF e Bosking and NoIes must D «

uged inciLaing the name of the subx-contractor and
T INRGRCHCA T Y

Cithoers anall ne een

i

5 DOWECE

dates of the ovar

L TOQENE Wi §

a¥ driewr rang

S0 2 RS T a perod Of N0t BSS tham six

Crvithe A WO, SCENT mn redalie Sen

o s punposs

D8 BODART INAY INE Tifve

¢ suffomnt cause

azely harisd, ventiated and it promises wioh the Cnerattr provide
T T IG.

hl

: Of BOshmg

r
2
-
i
£

s agequale seatng facities,
ver regarding SEI0E Drovasd or ahout driers

abied nasse

1]

ec]

R IMLST BNS0re tnat 20%

f ey fleg

2 Winestct

o of 2 TR LSTIOSS 3NaE N0l CRUSE SNy achy 201 O IS DUSINess or e

OBLEe T DS A

CR whEhee nthe 2w ords GF similar msan

S LTS, WA BIONE O S5 part o

i Pvisions reguiiating the conduct of the operator
39 e T

T o o secea Nptify the Coune BITVIS SOTCe!

O Authass durng e oonod of the koenoe vt e

1 ays of

5 OmY whioh ha o

%

PSS WRTIOUT ONor 3

St 9 wnting 1o

e Souncilt ang il acer

LERIG Y

22



o aba wahn

e CrEraloT s l»-n'“{w”}“ oo Ecia s

WS

IO SN

Ercd By ey

Ay I VIS WRAIS Ol

G CRUSE O oo e trvale N veritie BEIEICD USTE O

IR T v 10

Cin e v

R U O

N NGB tare

5.7 Trg comraor must notly the Counc as soon a5 ;:*zamict“;sg ki ary casg within 7

(o RSO Bane
AR RO O

ACCUEM G

Ay waimTies .’J:I,’s\ﬁg or nat MoaNY, CHusG f”f AL

e

8. Provisions regulating the conduct of the operators drivers

Sty vs o e Do

SO E

Sk Froarey Ty

SEOE O

6.3 The coerator mus: ansy T ACTESS

CRumS ard

y

o o .‘,, Shvess o b ro - i Fyie o WIISECE TWEsny o smm e el g
»‘g IMRSWES ok -3 TN OF reQueSTen Dy an Authorisedt Ofeer of te Cowrvsl 2 Priice

L LIRS g

&3 TR EES U0 ORI

PRI HOUS D3 OF COMEeBnng 11 suett a m

1O ak dnvery el B O

Uiy e

TR uieis We Mantn for
T SNAT en TWTY Ol werk o pehalt of thee ooy eee o L o 0o SR eiis

Anclesure ana Barong Ssrvice o

681 & O

Seal Bros WD ¢ “z'r; St wars on senalf of thel company ant

ST OF NG Pl

Wk Oresy oRaRny

OSENS VEWE CEUTYOLT WO

& Gwearre Ut omiig

Section165 - Duty on a driver of a designated wheelchair accessible vehicle to:-

. O

N Cagsenge WSt n e whsel

® Mot nke ary a;;:xiu

naorange O aong so;

ger seEal {0 ciury e whesiohor
£0850r8 At e nasss

Lot P
SBTHINE 4

@ D 1Ak SLlTY SI8D

Unless o i 66 vrion staies that ne/she s natis 1o &

T g

CONCRLON makes

or unreasenably oyl

Section 168 to 171 (previously Disability Discrimination Act 1995):-

BISENCEe DOgS GalBss an exemion s held or medicn QIS

HCE

7. Emergency call sxgn

PRYE ¢

o Ve s

5 OEl s

SHENCE poswinia 1o mh

ik b oAl aseew R CI TS r—— P
CUINE Call g i & Pwwlious manies oo

-Jz'ter FRMZIRS vl manvan r2dio slence untl adlvises tur e el s.f

2e0 10 polics, fire o wntulance SUSIBIA e el Shondch

(‘»

& CHEngedt &1 ER

W mUst e awars of ¢ all s currenty o uss Ly e UDeFGTOn Bl opmraire s FESEHOOSEN e 1 e

comolifrce, Whilst this vl complernant the "Police Lk it 1S5 0T WO

s

aEny Dt $0PS 0EN0E Y e Psraate of

SO ONU RASSEngers.

23



B. Qmim office location

SoaT iay 10 <k

AT LR

. Deposit of driver and vehicle Bcences

T ST

THYE 10 R Ay by

hice X R Phe EROU NG e Cregr 1 omnioys

T AT eI

2007 0

SITRROE

PrOnnets o

t

ek e,

TOTTLLED SIS INET a3

s alaced walt

O NG TSt ge 2 nopy of the

TS L 3‘3;‘;49( SHOTNEn 1w

g meEThets ot e Assoon

ALE AN rwal

Jvise anvers ob noiees o heip

2EE O

FEoRnce hokder TRy 3UPeal aganst ol or any of
of the g of the o

X
PRI

AL

s oonERl e

é.

LU

Brighton & Hove
Clt}’ Council DECEMBER 2015

24



1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

Ola UK Disability Policy
About this Policy

Ola and each of its drivers are "service-providers" under Section 29 of the
Equality Act 2010 (“Act”). "Service-providers" have a duty to comply with the
requirements of the Act, including but not limited to making reasonable
adjustments and not discriminating against persons by not providing the
service.

Ola expects its drivers to comply with all applicable laws in the United
Kingdom including, but not limited to, the Equality Act 2010, and the related
Equality Act 2010 (Disability) Regulations 2010 ("2010 Regulations") and
Equality Act 2010 (Taxis and Private Vehicles) (Passengers in Wheelchairs —
notices of exemptions) Regulations 2017 ("2017 Regulations"). Ola also
expects its drivers to comply with all relevant requirements issued by local
licensing authorities that are designed to prevent persons with a disability in
the UK from being discriminated against.

Accordingly, it is our policy that all passengers (including those with a
disability) are able to book rides, benefit from our transportation services and
receive reasonable assistance at all times.

Statutory Duties of Ola and Drivers
Passengers with Wheelchairs
Our drivers are required to comply with Section 165 of the Act by:

(@)  carrying passengers in wheelchairs or allowing them to sit in the
passenger seat while separately carrying their wheelchairs;

(b)  not making any additional charge for doing so;

(c)  taking other steps to ensure passengers are carried safely and in
reasonable comfort; and

(d) to give the passenger such mobility assistance as is reasonably
required.

Mobility assistance to passengers in a wheelchair (as referred to in paragraph
(d) above), comprises of:

(a)  enabling passengers to get into or out of a vehicle (whether in the
wheelchair or not); ,

(b)  if passengers do not wish to remain in their wheelchair, loading and
unloading their wheelchairs; and

25



2.2

2.3

41

(c) loading the paséengers’ luggage into and out of the vehicle.

Drivers are not required, however, to carry more than one person in a
wheelchair, or more than one wheelchair on any one journey. They are also
not required to comply with the duties if it is otherwise lawful for them to refuse
to carry the person.

Passengers Accompanied by Assistance Dogs

Ola and its drivers do not and must not discriminate against passengers when
they are accompanied by any assistance dogs or service animals or pets.
Further, under Section 168 of the Act, drivers must carry the disabled person's
dog and allow it to remain with the disabled person and not make any
additional charge for doing so. Under Section 170 of the Act, the operator of a
private hire vehicle should not deny rides to disabled persons because they
are accompanied by assistance dogs.

Exceptions to the Above

Under the Act, drivers are exempted from the above statutory duties on
medical grounds or based on their physical condition provided they hold a
relevant exemption certificate granted by their local licensing authority. Ola will
require all drivers with an exemption certificate to provide that certificate to it
and may corroborate its authenticity with the drivers’ local authority. Drivers
should also make sure they display the exemption -certificate in the
appropriate manner as required by the 2017 Regulations. Without a relevant
exemption certificate, Ola will expect all its drivers to fulfil their statutory
duties.

Beyond the Statutory Duties

Ola recognises that there are a range of disabilities beyond those that the UK
government have chosen to legislate for. Ola will support all local authorities
in taking such steps as they consider necessary in their region, and ‘will
require Ola's licensed drivers to attend necessary disability awareness and
handling training.

How Ola is committed to reducing discrimination
Ola’s decision to use hackney carriages in the UK is borne from a desire to
make full use of the fact that in many localities, these purpose-built vehicles

are wheelchair accessible and more suitable to persons with mobility issues
but not generally easy to pre-book. By operating hackney carriages, Ola will

26



4.2

4.3

5.0

be able to improve transport connections for pefsons with a disability in the
UK.

The common private hire model that operates in the UK puts some
passengers with learning difficulties or other mental health issues at risk of

_ being overcharged due the traditional nature of cash payments. Due to the

way that the Ola system operates, by providing a fare estimate and facilitating
electronic payments, these risks are reduced and make it much easier for Ola,
complainants and local authorities to identify and investigate such issues.

The Ola app can provide real time updates to passengers as to the expected
pick up time highlighting where. the vehicle currently is. This facility helps
parents or carers of those with conditions such as autism to manage any
appropriate routines to reduce stress and anxiety.

Complaints
Ola takes all complaints about disability discrimination seriously and has a

specific complaints procedure for all complaints, including those relating to
disability discrimination. ‘

27



28



N D KD e A s i Py

Taxi Licensing Office
Brighton & Hove Council

Dear Sir/Madam,

Ola UK Private Limited
1 Primrose Street
London

United Kingdom

BEC2A 2EX

294 March 2019

1 hereby confirm that Ola will only use Brighton and Hove licensed drivers and vehicles under the PVH Operator
Licence that we have applied for with Brighton and Hove Council. Out of town drivers will be permitted a total of tvo

pickups only within a 24 hour period after which they must return to their licensed area of work.

being in order to avoid one way drop’ offs and to optimise driver earnings.

Yours faithfully,

G

Benjamin Legg
Managing Director

The reason for this

Ola UK Private Limited | One Fetter Lane | London | United Kingdom | EC4A 1BR

P: +44 7799 464 557} E: ben.legg@olacabs.com| www.olacabs.com

Company Reg: 11154418

29



30



2019 0415 OLA op application D3 f Page 1 of 11
I ) -

" RA D) ERIGHTON & HOVE [~

J 5B vA) sEcTION| Ur“[e

) . e — == UNION

Brighton & Hove City Council
Taxi Licensing
Town Hall
Hove
April 152019

OLA Private Hire Operator Licence Application

The GMB Brighton & Hove Taxi Section and Unite the Union welcomes competition within thé trade in
Brighton & Hove providing that such competition is fair and equal and adherence of legislation and local
bylaws is applied.

We note the following on OLA Application Form:

Question 2: Telephone Number: (This must be a landline number which is answered within the City
f Brighton & Hove)

¥ Ola Response: “Shall be provided upon acquiring a functional telephone line.”
GMB/Unite Comment: It must be made very clear to Ola that the following conditions of licensing states:
76.8 An operator must provide a phone number for customers to have voice contact during the
Operators hours of business and at all times during a journey if passengers want to make a complaint

or discuss other matters relating to their booking.

Additionally on the ‘Application Form’ it distinctly states:

“This must be a landline number which is answered within the City of Brighton & Hove”

Question 5: How many private hire vehicles are you operating from your base which are:

A: Licensed by Brighton & Hove City Council
B: Licensed by any other Council

OLA Response: “Ola is a mobile app based service and all bookings on our platform are fully automated —
Therefore no vehicle shall actually be operated from our base.

GMB/Unite Comment: It is noted that OLA did not actually address the main question about: “How many
private hire vehicle are you operating from your base”. '

This referred to A) about how many vehicles licensed by Brighton & Hove City Council and B) and more
importantly... by any other Council.

OLA did state: that it was a “...mobile app based service..”
automated”.

and that .. all bookings on our platform are fully

31



2019 0415 OLA op application D3 Page 2 of 11

For many years now the local taxi companies have had systems that are ‘Fully Automated” so the response
from OLA is quite strange?

Just because OLA has an ‘Automated System’ does not mean that it should be excluded from ‘Operating
vehicles from its base/office’ as all local Operators currently do. See *OLA Office’ further down

It is appreciated that this a new application.. but the concern here is that if OLA is unable to at least show
the details to the council of how Brighton & Hove licensed vehicles will be brought onto its platform and
indeed ‘operate’ from the named office then we will then see vehicles that are currently on its platform
brought in from places where Ola holds a licence for Cardiff.. Newport, Vale of Glamorgan, Salford,
Tameside, Trafford, Bristol, Dudley, Solihull, Exeter and Rossendale.

it would not be an understatement to make it clear to the council that when another national cab app started
up in the city there were very few Brighton & Hove licensed drivers/vehicles on its platform and the city was
flooded with TfL PHV’s and other such vehicles from other areas... which continues today.

More importantly as OLA holds an Operator Licence in Wolverhampton all councils in the vicinity have been
complaining about the very heavy presence of Wolverhampton PHV's that predominantly work in those
respective areas under another national App. It was only very recently that we saw such Wolverhampton
PHV’s predominantly working in Brighton & Hove and effectively living in their vehicles day in and night out.

Additionally we are aware of the intention of OLA to obtain a TfL Operator Licence at some point and we
have concerns of TfL vehicles operating in the city under very different PHV licensing conditions should the
OLA platform function in this way.

Cross Border Hiring:

Whilst we appreciate that under current Legislation cross-border hiring is legal the council and the trade will
be very aware of the trouble that such Private Hire Apps have caused where local councils have no power
to control PHV’s that are not locally licensed. This was the main objection recently raised regarding another
similar App type service.

OLA Office:

The council has to consider whether the address stated as “Office 515, Regus, Queensberry House, 106
Queens Road, Brighton, BN1 8XF” is only in place as a convenience to circumvent the requirement for a
Brighton & Hove Operator to have a local address.

It would not be unreasonable to ask OLA as to what the office hours are which is linked to the requirement
to have a landline telephone number as stated as on the Application Form “..which is answered within the
City of Brighton and Hove..” which again relates to Section 76.8 of the Brighton & Hove Blue Book:

76.8 An operator must provide a phone number for customers to have voice contact during the
Operators hours of business and at all times during a journey if passengers want to make a complaint
or discuss other matters relating to their booking. :

Council Access:

It has always been understood that the Licensing Officers and police must have immediate access to any
booking system to check records of driver activity for public safety. Therefore it is imperative that the OLA
Office must provide provision for this which would not necessarily be on an appointment basis and for the
purposes of ‘Public Safety’ locally must be “on demand”.

32



2019 0415 OLA op application D3 Page 3 of 11

We would not like to see the wafering down of the expectations of a Brighton & Hove Licensed Operator.

In addition it is not unreasonable for an Operator to make provision for drivers on their platform to have
access to local information such when the HCO sends out notices asking for help on various matters for
such things from lost wallets to missing vulnerable people.

Importantly a responsible licensed Operator should have the facility to check for such items as: Insurance..
Vehicle Compliance Certificates. and Driver DVLA licences and Council Issued Driver Licences and for the
important responsibility of ‘on the spot’ visual checking of vehicles.

Legislation:
There may be the argument that App type bookings are currently outside the scope of the traditional taxi
office/call centre type of organisation.

However the local Operators have adapted to ‘App type’ bookings whilst also still adhering to and complying
with all conditions as required under the Local Government Misc Provisions Act 1976 and the Brighton &
Hove Blue Book thus keeping the standards as expected by the council.

However until legislation is changed then the council must be conscious of not granting Operator Licences
because of any grey areas and that any grant of such a licence meets the Local Government Misc
Provisions Act 1976 along with the Brighton & Hove Blue Book.

OLA Customer Terms of Conditions 4.8:

When granting an Operator Licence the council must take into consideration the ‘Conditions of Licensing’
that apply to the responsibility(s) of a Licensed Private Hire Operator.

We draw the attention of the council to the following condition of service that OLA applies to its service.

OLA Terms of Conditions 4.8. Neither OLA NL nor OLA UK provides transportation services.
Transportation services are provided under a contract (the "Transportation Contract") between you
and the Driver for the provision of a specific Ride by the Driver to You. Neither OLA UK nor OLA NL is
a party to the Transportation Contract. At no time will OLA UK or OLA NL have any obligations or
hiabilities in respect of the Transportation Contract.

It is very clear that any party that holds a ‘Private Hire Operator Licence’ does so for the provision of
supplying a vehicle to the customer for a journey. ,

OLA states that it does not provide a ‘transportation service’ which is quite ironic as this is exactly the full
purpose of what a private hire operator does otherwise a private hire operator licence would not exist in
legislation under the LGMP Act 1976. A fair question may be if OLA believe and assert that the contract is
between the passenger and the driver then where does OLA appear contractually and who (for the
purposes of the legislation) is “operating” the vehicle(s) and driver(s)? Further if OLA does not consider itself
to have ‘...any obligations or liabilities...” then why is OLA applying for a licence to operate Private Hire
vehicles at all?

The term ‘Transport Services’ has been used in the past for the purpose of adding confusion along with
terms such as ‘Riders’ for customers/passengers and ‘Partners’ for drivers.

Question 1 to the council: The GMB and Unite Unions request that the council defines by reply as to what the
purpose is of a ‘Private Hire Operator Licence’

If the function of a Private Hire Operator is not as a ‘Transportation Service’ then this needs to be defined by the
council as to what is the point of holding such a ‘Private Hire Operator Licence’ ?

33




2019 0415 OLA op application D3 Page 4 of 11

It is considered that the OLA ‘Terms of Condition’s’ contradicts the Brighton & Hove ‘Conditions of
Licensing’ and purposely distances itself from the full responsibility as expected by the council.

Those conditions may be valid in OLA’s country of origin but cannot be acceptable when being licensed as
an Operator in the UK. It is appreciated that OLA does currently Operator Licences in other areas but that
does not necessarily mean that other councils have asked the correct question.

The argument could be that it is the responsibility for the customer to agree to the OLA ‘Terms and
Conditions’.

However the counter argument is that a customer would expect a Brighton & Hove Licensed Operator to
meet or indeed exceed the conditions of it licence as granted by the council otherwise it would not be
licensed to operate in the city in the first place. ‘

If OLA excludes itself from being “... party to the contract..” by stating “Neither OLA UK nor OLA NL is a
party to the Transportation Contract.” and incredibly goes even further to state: At no time will OLA UK or
OLA NL have any obligations or liabilities in respect of the Transportation Contract.” Then the council must
consider that with this clause in its service as to whether OLA is ‘Fit and Proper’ to be licensed by the
council to have the responsibility that is expected from all of its licensed operators.

Question 2 to the council: The GMB and Unite Unions request that the council defines by reply whether it
considers that the OLA ‘Terms of Conditions’ contradict the Part F ‘Procedure for Licensing a Private Hire
Operator’ in the Brighton & Hove Council Blue Book of Conditions and Part G of the ‘Private Hire Vehicle
Operators Licence conditions made under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976’

For clarity and to avoid uncertainty the two sections are enclosed at Annex 1

We would like to make it clear that this joint submission is not an objection to OLA being granted an
Operator Licence other than questioning specific aspects of it operational practices and their legality.

‘However we would certainly like to ensure that the council takes every caution possible to ensure that
OLA... as would be applied to any prospective and currently licensed Operator.... is considered ‘fit and
proper’ for the requirements needed for the responsibilities of holding a Brighton & Hove Operator Licence
and as such, is required to trade in a legal, fair and equitable manner and in accordance with the Local
Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1976, the ‘Brighton & Hove ‘Blue Book for Hackney Carriage and
Private Hire, Drivers, Vehicles and Operators’ and any other relevant local and national legislation, as
amended.

Andrew Peters Sean Ridley
GMB Brighton & Hove Taxi Section Secretary Unite the Union — South-East Region (Cab Section).

/ ;

~
unite

UNION

34



2019 0415 OLA op application D3 , Page 5 of 11

ANNEX 1
PartF

Procedure | ] i Private Hi

A private hire operator (‘an operator’) does not have direct responsibility for the safety of passengers, other road users or
direct contact with passengers who are in the vehicle (except where they are also the licensed driver). However, in
performing their duties they obtain and hold considerable amounts of personal and private information about their
passengers which must be treated in confidence and must not be improperly or accidentally not revealed to others, or used
by the operator or their staff for criminal or other unacceptable purposes. Any person with a management and Governance
role of an operator is subject to the same duties as a driver in relation to criminal conviction, caution and any other court
order

65. General

Operators must be licensed in the same district as the district in which they have their office, and only make use of drivers
and vehicles that are also licensed in the same district for which they hold a licence.

Anyone who makes provision for the invitation or acceptance of bookings for a private hire vehicle must hold an operator's
licence, (with the exception of those who only operate vehicles covered by section 75 of the Act of 1976). This
means that any individual (group or company) which advertises the services of any private hire vehicle with the
services of a driver for hire and reward, or has a mobile telephone, smart phone app or pager which is carried
within a licensed vehicle then that driver and vehicle have made provision for the acceptance of bookings for hire
and reward and will be required to hold a private hire operator’s licence.

Brighton and Hove City Council are subject to duties under the Equalities Act 2010 which includes the duties to eliminate
discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by or under the Act. In relation to
the Hackney and Private Hire as the licensing authority we are wishing to ensure that the needs and requirements
of those with a disability are being acknowledged and met.

Primary issues for the Council to take note of are:

O Mobility — this is being addressed by the introduction of wheelchair accessible cabs. It is noted that certain
service users who may have mobility issues still prefer old style saloon cars, An Operator should be able to
respond as appropriate where a particular type is requested

O Visual impairment - drivers to be aware that greater assistance will be required. As per the detail already
included in this document.

. Hearing impaired — note should be taken that those with hearing difficulties should wherever possible be
provided with a text service.

= Awareness of those with mental health issues.
= Awareness of those with learning disabilities.

. Training for drivers on disability awareness for instance not assuming that because someone has slurred
speech that they are drunk as opposed to having neurological disorder.
To ensure disabled passengers in wheelchairs receive an equal service any Operator operating 100 or more
vehicles must ensure that at least 20% of their vehicles are wheelchair accessible.
It is a requirement that the operators can on request provide monitoring information. What is required are figures on
the numbers of journeys undertaken by those with an obvious disability or where one has been declared — personal
information is not required. In addition where there has been an issue around a disability the details of that issue
and what if any steps were taken to address that and prevent its reoccurrence.

This information will be required to be provided annually. Failure to do so may result in an Operators Licence being suspended or
revoked

66. Advice to arator:

Any operator is subject to the same consideration as a driver in relation to criminal convictions, cautions and other
court orders.

Within the Conditions of your licence you are responsible for many items in relation to your business, the drivers working
through your circuit and the vehicles used. You may be required to display or produce various items to various Officers,
visiting your premises, on demand.

These include;

D.T.l. Radio licence. Company

35



2019 0415 OLA op application D3

Register Certificate Planning

Permission

Public Liability Insurance. Health

and Safety Policy. Health and

Safety Notices.

Shops and Factories Offices Notice. Advice

on Lifting Notice.

Fire Evacuation Notice.

Accident Book.

First Aid Kit.

Fire Extinguishers.

Operators Licence.

Adequate Lighting

Booking Records.

Diary of Advanced Bookings Vehicle Licences. Copy of
Vehicle Licences.

List of Vehicles with details. List

of Drivers with details,

Company policy & procedures document in relation to those with a disability Monitoring
records of the use of your service by those with a disability

The Records of Bookings MUST show;

Date and Time made.
Name and Address where possible of hirer.
Personal, Telephone, Web or App booking.
Destination where possible
Time of Pick-Up.
Point of Pick-Up.
. Time Allocated to Driver.
Allocated to which Vehicle.

The Records of Vehicles MUST show;

Registration of Vehicle.

Council Plate Number.

Name and Address of Owner. Any
Radio Call Sign.

Number Licensed to Carry.

Name and Address of ALL Drivers. Date
Commenced Using Vehicle. Date Ceased
Using Vehicle.

The Standards expected of an Operator include;

Punctual Attendance for Bookings. Clean

Premises with Public Access. Premises

Heated to standard.

Premises Ventilated to standard.

Premises well lit.

Seating if Public Access.

Radio Equipment in Working Order

Correct Radio Procedures used

Only use the services of drivers and vehicles licensed by Brighton & Hove City Council
Check Private Hire Driver Licences are valid.

Ensure Only Licensed Drivers are used to drive licensed Vehicles

Any staff employed should be trustworthy and honest. A Disclosure & Barring (DBS) check is Recommended
Maintain Driver Standards

Ensure Vehicle Licenses are valid.

Ensure that the vehicle is not used for iliegal or illicit purposes Check

Vehicles Clean and Safe.

Ensure Insurance is Valid. Check

Vehicle for Damage.

Ensure Plates Displayed Correctly. Report

36

Page 6 of 11



2019 0415 OLA op application D3 Page 7 of 11

Any Driver Offences Report any
Accidents,

Report any Lost Property.

Assist with Police Link calls.

Keep all Records for 6 months.

Give Fixed Price Quote if Requested.
Telephones are in Working Order.
Report any changes of Address, Report
any changes of Director(s).

67. The Operator

The application form must be complete and returned to the Taxi Licensing Office.

Every applicant will be checked to ensure that they are a fit and proper person to hold a private hire operator's
licence.

The applicant is required to provide proof of holding a radio transmission licence (and planning permission for any
aerial If required) if such radios are used by the operator.

In the case of operators who invite the public to make bookings in person at a premises, the prospective premises
will be inspected to ensure compliance with the following;

clean, adequately heated, ventilated and lit, both for bookings and waiting,

if required waiting area has adequate seating facilities.

The operator premises to be licensed must be situated within the district of Brighton & Hove.

The operator may only utilise drivers and vehicles also licensed by Brighton & Hove City Council.

All operators premises to which the public have access must be covered by public liability insurance to cover all
risks '

Pianning permission for operating purposes maybe required and it is the operator's responsibility to ensure any
permission required is granted and produced to an authorised officer at the time of application.

All operators will be required to have a document setting out their policies and procedures in relation to those with a
disability. They will also be required to undertake monitoring of use of their service by those with a disability and
provide a summary of monitoring in a format as required by the Director of Neighbourhoods, Communities and
Communities annually. Failure to do so may result in the suspension or revocation of an Operators Licence.

All operators must ensure that all drivers of wheelchair accessible vehicles are trained and have passed the Driver
and Vehicle Standards Agency (DVSA) taxi wheelchair exercise test or one of the following; the Catstream Drivers
Disability Awareness Training, DHAATC ftraining, Transport for All Training or equivalent (as decided by the
Director).

All operators must ensure that all drivers do not work excessive hours and have adequate breaks between shifts

All operators must ensure that all Brighton & Hove Vehicles operated under the licence comply with the current
Brighton & Hove CCTV conditions. See sections 192 & 193.

No licence will be issued until all licence requirements are met to the satisfaction of the authorised officer and the
appropriate fee has been paid.

68.  Notes.

Any requirements of legislation which affect the operations being carried out under the terms of this licence shall be
regarded as if they are conditions of this licence. Case law has shown that anyone making provision for the acceptance of
bookings for private hire must be licensed in the District where such provision is made (this includes such things as mobile
telephones, pagers and redirected calls by any electronic means) and such bookings must be fulfilled by drivers and vehicles
licensed in the same district as which the operator holds his licence. So if an operator accepts a booking on a mobile
telephone in a district other than the one in which he is licensed he will commit an offence of operating in an unlicensed
manner

37



2019 0415 OLA op application D3 Page 8 of 11

PartG
Private Hire Vehicle Operators Licence conditions made under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

69. Interpretation,

In these conditions;
“the Council” means ‘Brighton & Hove City Council,’
“the operator’” means the person to whom the Council has granted the Private Hire Operator's Licence to which these

conditions apply. In the case of a partnership to each of the partners and in the case of a company to each of the
company directors.

Any obligation in these conditions not to do any act or thing shall be deemed to include an obligation not to cause or
permit that act or thing to be done.

Any reference to any statute or subordinate legislation shall be deemed to include a reference to any amendment or re-
enactment.

70. The records to he kent bv the Operator

The records required to be kept by the operator under Section 56 (2) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976 shall be kept in a suitable book, folder, computer system or other means approved by the
Authorised Officer, and produced for his examination on demand.

The operator shall enter in the recording system (book folder or other means) before the commencement of each
journey, the following particulars of every booking of a private hire vehicle invited or accepted by him;

the time and date of the booking.

the name where possible and pick up point of the hirer.

the time and date of pick up and call sign of the vehicle used.

how the booking was made (e.g. by telephone, personal call, or via a mobile app).

where any bookings are sub contracted either by the operator to another licensed operator or are accepted by the
operator from another operator a full record of the booking and notes must be included: including the name of the
sub-contractor and contact information.

the records of bookings shall be maintained and kept up to date at all times and shall be made available for
inspection at all reasonable times without notice by any duly Authorised Officer of the Council or any Police Officer.
Such Officers shall be empowered to photograph and/or remove such records howsoever kept from the premises
as so required.

The operator shall keep records of all private hire vehicles operated by him, which will include details of the owner,
registration numbers and drivers of such vehicles, together with any radio call sign used.

The operator shall keep records of all driver training.

The operator shall keep all records for a period of not less than six months following the date of last entry.

71. The sta rd of service

The operator shall provide a prompt, efficient and reliable service to members of the public at all reasonable times, and
for this purpose shall in particular;

ensure that when a private hire vehicle has been booked that the driver attends at the appointed time and place
punctually, uniess delayed or prevented by sufficient cause.

keep clean, adequately heated, ventilated and lit premises which the operator provides and to which the public
have access, whether for the purpose of booking or waiting.

ensure that any waiting area provided has adequate seating facilities.

keep a summary of all complaints received regarding service provided or about drivers

Must provide an equal service for differently abled passengers

Any operator operating more than 100 vehicles must ensure that 20% of their fleet is Wheelchair Accessible.

When an automated booking is made under an operators licence, the booking confirmation and receipt provided to

a passenger will identify that the driver is licensed by Brighton & Hove City Council or the name of the
subcontracted operator.

An operator must provide a phone number for customers to have voice contact during the Operators hours of
business and at all times during a journey if passengers want to make a complaint or discuss other matters relating
to their booking.

72. Provisi reaulatinag sians o

38



2019 0415 OLA op application D3 Page 9 of 11

The proprietor of a private hire business shall not cause any advertisement in respect of his business or the vehicles used
for that purpose to include the words “taxi” or “cab”, whether in the singular or plural, or those words of similar meaning or
appearance to either of those words, whether alone or as part of another word.

73. Provisions reaulatina the conduct of the operator.

The operator shall immediately upon receipt notify the Council in writing of any complaints concerning the
cleanliness/condition of a vehicle.

The operator shall notify the Council in writing of any change of address during the period of the licence within
seven days of such change.
No operator may change the address from which he operates without prior agreement in writing from the Councit
and all licence requirements being met.
The operator shall within seven days disclose to the Council in writing details of any convictions (motoring or
otherwise) imposed upon him (or if the operator is a company or partnership, on any of the directors or partners)
during the period of the licence.
the operator shall not, by him/herself, his agents, or any other person importune, or cause or permit to be
importuned any person by calling out or by any other means whatsoever to hire any of the licensed vehicles under
his control
the operator shall not cause or permit the private hire vehicle licence plate or any notices that are required to be
displayed on the inside or outside of a private hire vehicle to be:- + Concealed from public view

° Defaced

J Disfigured
The operator shall also ensure that the licence plate and notices are always legible and displayed in
accordance with the conditions of the private hire vehicle licence
The operator must notify the Council as soon as practicable and in any case within 72 hours of the occurrence
thereof, of any accident to any vehicles working for that company, causing damage

.- The Operator must not use any technology for the purposes of avoiding regulatory or law enforcement actmty in
connection with its operator licence.

74. Provisi r fatina the conduct of

The operator must inform the Council in writing within 7 days the details of any driver removed from the operator's circuit
giving the reasons for removing that driver

Operators must report to the Council any allegation or complaint relating to certain serious behaviours, specifically:

@ Sexual misconduct

® Violence

® Discrimination

® \Wrong driver / vehicle
® Theft

® Touting
Upon receiving any allegation or complaint relating to the above serious behaviours the Operator must take all reasonable
steps to restrict the driver's access to work within 24 hours and whilst any investigation is ongoing. All complaints involving
these behaviours must be reported by the Operator to the Council within 72 hours of receiving the complaint.
The operator shall keep records of all driver training.
The operator must ensure that all drivers of wheelchair accessible vehicles that are operated under this licence are
adequately trained in the safe carriage of passengers in wheelchairs and that drivers have passed one of the
following; the Driver & Vehicle Standards Agency (DVSA) taxis wheelchair exercise test, the Catstream Drivers
Disability Awareness Training, DHAATC training, Transport for All Training or equivalent (as decided by the
Director) before renewal of licence every 3 years.
The operator must ensure that all its drivers have undergone disability equality training to help them serve
differently abled people or passengers with an access need.
The operator shall take all necessary measures including those of requested by an Authorised Officer of the
Council or Police Officer to prevent vehicles in its employment from parking or congregating in such a manner as to
cause a nuisance to any reasonable person
The Operator shall bring to the attention of all drivers their legal obligations regarding the use of seat belts by both
adults and children under 14 years of age
The operator shall bring to the attention of all drivers their legal obligation regarding no smoking in vehicles under
the Health Act 2006
The Operator shall ensure that all licensed drivers who carry out work on behalf of their company have an up to
date Enhanced Disclosure and Barring Service check Certificate.
The Operator shall ensure that all licensed drivers who carry out work on behalf of their company act in a civil and
orderly manner both towards customers and any other member of the public.

39



2019 0415 OLA op application D3 Page 10 of 11

The Operator must ensure that all drivers who carryout work on behalf of the operator do not work excessive hours
and have adequate breaks between shifts.
The Operator shall ensure that all drivers are aware of their obligations under the Equalities Act 2010 which are:-

Section165 — Duty on a driver of a designated wheelchair accessible vehicle to:-
e Carry the passenger whilst in the wheelchair;
* Not to make any additional charge for doing so;
* |f the passenger chooses to sit in a passenger seat to carry the wheelchair;

* To take such steps as are necessary to ensure that the passenger is carried in safety and reasonable
comfort; and

* To give the passenger such mobility assistance as is reasonably required
Unless a driver has an exemption under Section 166 which states that he/she is unable to assist passengers in
wheelchairs on medical grounds or because the drivers physical condition makes it impossible or unreasonably difficult
to comply

Section 168 to 171 (previously Disability Discrimination Act 1995):-

Duty to carry Assistance Dogs unless an exemption is held on medical grounds.

75. Emeragency call sian

All operators using a radio network must have in place an emergency call sign. When this call sign is used the operator and /
or other cars will render all assistance possible to the caller. The use of the call sign in a frivolous manner could result in
suspension of licence. On hearing the call sign all other vehicles will maintain radio silence until advised that the situation is
resolved. The call sign should only be used when a person is at risk, (e.g. need for police, fire or ambulance assistance).
The call should be changed at regular intervals to avoid misuse. All drivers must be aware of the call sign currently in use by
the operator. Each operator is responsible to ensure compliance. Whiist this will complement the “Police Link” it is not
voluntary but a condition of the operators licence in the interests of the safety of drivers and passengers.

76. Onerator office location

The office must be located within Brighton & Hove City to enable any Authorized Officer access to the premises or any
records as required by statutes or conditions. If unable to fulfil a booking they may only pass these to another licensed
operator whose drivers who carry out work on behalf of that operator have an up to date Enhanced Disclosure and Barring
Service check Certificate.

77. D it of driver and vehicle licences

Any operator who employs or permits anyone to drive any licensed vehicle owned by them will ensure that a copy of the
drivers licence is deposited with them during the period that the driver is employed or permitted to drive, the licence
must be returned to the driver at the end of that period.

Any vehicle employed or used by an operator must be licensed and the proprietor of the vehicle shall deposit his vehicle
licence with the operator during the period that his vehicle is so employed. The operator must return the licence to
the vehicle proprietor at the end of the period.

The Operator must ensure that every proprietor of a Private Hire Vehicle operating under the licence is acquainted with,
understands and observes the conditions attached to a Private Hire Vehicle Licence.

78. Priv Hire Ope ciation

Operators may form an association and must give a copy of the constitution of that Association to the Licensing Officer.

The Association must keep the Authorised Officer informed in writing of the offices and members of the Association.

Only vehicles being operated through members of the Association may display signs as approved by an Authorised
Officer. .

79. Confidentiality

Due the nature of enforcement work undertaken by authorised officers, operators are expected not to disclose/broadcast to
drivers or proprietors the whereabouts of authorised officers or any other enforcement agencies as this may jeopardise any
enforcement actions being undertaken at the time. Failure to comply with this requirement may result in suspension of
licence.

40



2019 0415 OLA op application D3 Page 11 of 11

80. Police Safety Schemes

All operators and drivers should assist in any schemes that assist the police. The main purposes are:

To alert radio controlled vehicles as to missing or suspicious persons or vehicles etc.

To alert Sussex Police of any criminal activities observed.

To create a safer environment for all hackney carriage and private hire drivers.
Drivers should report through the operator to the police and the police will use the scheme to advise drivers of incidents
or help required.

81. Appeals

The applicant / licence holder may appeal against all or any of these conditions.

Any appeals must be made within 21 days of the grant of the licence.

Appeals must be made to the Magistrates Court — contact: the Clerk to the Justices, The Law Courts, Edward Street
Brighton

END.

41



42



N LD D o s D s

Alex Evans
[————————

—_— . ———————

From: George Beresford <itdbtnandhove@gmail.com>

Sent: 17 April 2019 18:40

To: Alex Evans; Jacqueline O'Quinn; Jim Whitelegg; Mike Kennedy

Cc: : Barry Horne; Directors; GMB BHTS Andy Peters; Unite the Union — South-East

Region (Cab Section).

Dear Licensing panel

[t regards to the operators license application made by Ola, with the city
still suffering from vagrancy, by this I refer to out of town (OOT)drivers
sleeping in their cars.

[ have also, witnessed or been made aware of several occasions where QOT
cars have broken down due to lack of maintenance, or worse vehicles seized
for 1llegal tyres.

Though this has no reflection on the operator, I do fear that as more app
based/ commussion driven companies appear in the trade, this will leave
drivers having to work even longer hours than their already lengthy working
week, because of commissions taken by these app companies, as opposed to
traditional subs oriented taxi companies.

Eventually drivers will have no option but to have several phones running
several apps, in the hope of making enough money to live but, also creating
unnecessary distractions.

To add even further substance to my fears I see that Ola already have an
operator’s license with Wolverhampton,

After having established a working relationship with John Banham the HCO
for Wolverhampton, when he came to Brighton to carry out much needed
enforcement duties [ was as able to coordinate with him resulting in several
compliance 1ssues been brought to his attention, and enforcement carried out
accordingly.

In these times of austerity is it necessary for councils to be running around
the country trying to clear up the mess created by greed,

43



If T can see and understand that the so-called honey pot districts are
attracting less and less license applications but have more issues to deal
with.

Yet soft licensing districts have a greater revenue with no more outgoing,
so creating an end where quite possibly the residents of B&H will no Tonger
be protected by a licensing team as there will be no funding.

[ would like BHCC to understand that it is not competition that I am afraid
of but public safety, and the wording of Ola’s license application doesn’t
give me much hope on that {ront.

[ thank you for your time and hope that a favourable decision will be met.
Yours faithfully

George Beresford

G Beresford

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

44



	Agenda
	3 Application for a new Private Hire Operator Licence
	Appendix A application
	Appendix B Representation


